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March 28, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presiden Vl
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description:

The following is an update of the events planned and activities & initiatives undertaken by
the TCC Foundation.

Overview:
Fundraising

Annual Campaign -

o For the period July 1, 2010 through March 14, 2011, $712,554 had been raised for
the 2010-11 Annual Campaign.

Health Care Provision & Excellence Campaign -

¢ Solicitation Teams have been established and are commencing their work in
evaluating and soliciting prospects at four levels:
o Lead Gifts: Winnie Schmeling & Almena Pettit, Co-Chairs
o Major Gifts: Polly White, Chair
o Targeted Gifts: Allison Tant Richard, Chair
o Community Gifts: Pam Butler, Chair

Foundation Board Leadership

o As of April 1, the TCC Foundation Executive Committee will be comprised by the
following Foundation Board members:
o Mary Pankowski, President
John Thomas, Vice President
Doug Bell, Past President
Susan Payne-Turner, Secretary
Rick Weidner, Secretary-Elect
John Lentz, Treasurer
Jimmy Suber, Treasurer-Elect
Pam Butler, At-Large Officer
Greg Thomas, At-Large Officer
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Salient Facts:
The Salient Facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Past Actions:
The Past Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Future Actions:
The Future Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Funding/Financial Matters:
The Funding/Financial Matters category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
None required. Report provided for information only.



